
IMLV-HRM-M        DATE____________ 
 
 
MEMORANDUM FOR Adjutant General, Reassignment Section 
 
SUBJECT:   Acceptance/Declination of Airborne Assignment  
 
 
1.  Having been advised that I am scheduled for a permanent change of station (PCS) 
assignment to __________________________, in an airborne position, I understand that 
I must either accept or decline the assignment. 
 
     a.  I understand that if I accept this assignment, I incur an obligation to serve a 
minimum of 12 months in the airborne position.  I also understand that I cannot 
voluntarily terminate my airborne status except for physical disability or extreme family 
problems as provided in AR 614-110. 
 
     b.  I understand that if I decline this assignment, I am deliberately terminating my 
airborne status, and that the appropriate SQI/ASI will be withdrawn from my PMOS/SSI.  
I further understand that reinstatement to airborne status at a later date is not authorized.  
 
2.  Regarding my option to accept or decline this airborne assignment I choose to take the 
following action:  Accept ____   Decline____ this airborne assignment.  
 
 
       _______________________ 
       Signature 
 
       _______________________ 
       Name 
  
       _______________________ 
       SSN/Rank    
    
 
 


